


                          Attachment Three

SOUTHEAST LOS ANGELES (SELA) PORTAL RFI
FACILITY FORM
	1.
	Proposer’s Legal Name:

	Staff Verification

	2.
	Do you have a physical site ready to serve as the Southeast Los Angeles WorkSource Portal?
	Yes ____
	No ____
	

	3.
	Address of location or proposed location.
	
	

	Is, or does, your current or proposed facility:

	4.
	In compliance with the requirements of American with Disabilities Act Amendment Act (ADAAA) – ADAAA Title II accessibility guidelines and Title 24 of the California Building Code?
	Yes ____
	No ____
	

	5.
	Accessible by public transportation and close to major transit corridor(s)?
	Yes ____
	No ____
	

	6.
	Contain a resource room with at least ten (10) computers with internet access, phones, printers, fax machines and space for job bulletin boards?
	Yes ____
	No ____
	

	7.
	Contain at least one enclosed or private office in which confidential intake and case management discussions may take place?
	Yes ____
	No ____
	

	8.
	Display signage that identifies it as a City facility, as a WIOA-funded WSC portal, and as “A proud partner with the America’s Job Centers of California”?
	Yes ____
	No ____
	

	9.
	Provide adequate accessible parking spaces for staff and customers in compliance with the requirements of ADAAG 4.1.2(5)(a)?
	Yes ____
	No ____
	

	10.
	Will the proposed facility be available for lease/occupancy by August 1, 2015?
	Yes ____
	No ____
	

	11.
	Comply with all applicable fire, life and safety, building, and zoning codes?
	Yes ____
	No ____
	

	12.
	If your current or proposed facility does not meet all the site requirements set forth in the RFI, or if you answered “no” to any questions on this form, append an attachment labeled “Action Plan and Timeline to Address Facility Non-Compliance Issues” in which you discuss your action plan and timeline for meeting the stated requirements by the deadline of August 1, 2015.
	


